

[0177 "Staff Nurse 2"]

**MARY JONES, RN**  
**123 Any Street**  
**Any City, State 55555**

**(213) 555-1234**  
**Cellular: (213) 777-5678**  
**e-mail: MaryJones@earthlink.net**

A registered nurse with more than 15 years' experience in gynecology and female oncology with Southern California's second largest medical center.

Expertise includes medical and surgical nursing. Seeks an opportunity in an outpatient environment where medication control, IV administration, emotional patient and family support, assessment, and short/long range health planning are required.

## **EXPERIENCE**

**Big Hospital Medical Center**, Los Angeles, California

1990-2007

**Assistant Charge Nurse** (2004-2007)  
**Staff Nurse, Female Oncology** (1990-2004)

Initially assigned to the gynecology department with 32 beds, which was subsequently combined with female oncology. Performed pre-operative and post-operative primary care.

- Performed primary care and administered intravenous medication for Licensed Vocational Nurses attached to the unit.
- Informed patients and their families as to how to manage before and after surgery.
- Provided total patient care, including medication for more than 36,000 hospitalized patients.
- Administered chemotherapy to more than 100 patients.
- Started intravenous feedings up to seven times per day.
- Monitored radiation patients in isolation while they received chemotherapy.
- Trained more than 80 entry-level Registered and Licensed Vocational Nurses in bedside care and medication administration.
- Provided CPR to more than 20 patients.
- Presented case studies at an oncology seminar attended by 60 doctors and nurses for continuing education units.
- Represented the medical center at an oncology seminar in San Francisco to recruit nurses.
- Initiated and conducted staff meetings on a regular basis for a team of nine nurses.
- Performed nurse evaluations on a yearly basis.
- Logged daily acuity data for budget control.

## **EDUCATION**

**Los Angeles Trade Technical College**, Los Angeles, California

**Associate of Arts, Nursing**

**Big Hospital Medical Center**, Los Angeles, California

Certificates: Courses in healthcare management, oncology training and chemotherapy administration

## **LICENSE**

Registered Nurse, License #0000000, Current